

Minutes CGE Pac

2022-02-13

7:00pm - Introductions

Meeting called to order at 19:00

Meeting Agenda

Additions to agenda

Approval of agenda

Acceptance of minutes (Jan) (I missed who brought the motion), 2nd by tamara

Review action items

7:15 – regular reports

Chairs' report Tamara/ Nicole

- 1) Proposal to build new childcare / after school care behind fire hall. More details forthcoming.
- 2) 4 new chair roles needed for next year:
 - Secretary (Marissa F says she will stand next year)
 - Treasurer
 - Hot Lunch Coordinator
 - Popcorn parent

Treasurer's report Amy

3400, 5000. Credit union shares \$50 between both accounts

Hot Lunch - \$15000ish

(I did not get all the numbers from Treasurer)

Growing smiles

Marissa F gave in \$116 for glow stix profits.

Principals report – Jamie

- 1) Inauguration for Buddy Bench date Feb 24th 2pm. Coast Reporter invited. All parents / staff invited.

- 2) District website – Langdale Elementary nature – based learning priority to catchment, then to everyone else
- 3) K registration began Feb 13th, 2023
- 4) Draft calendar for the school district 2023/2024
- 5) New section for SOGI123, includes videos for elem and secondary

SOGI parent meeting zoom June 1, 2023 8pm

Trustee report – Sue

Highlights of things happening / have happened in our district:

- 1) Family Literacy Week
- 2) Empowering Teens – workshop sat the 4th
- 3) Food in schools review committee – providing stigma-free access to food
- 4) Black excellence day was Jan 13 and February is black history month. The theme is Black Resistance
- 5) Early childhood education – dual online courses have started (no info about sign-up)
- 6) Aspiring leaders’ series (I didn’t catch the dates) (no info about how to sign up)
- 7) February is also about inclusion, including SOGI

DPAC – Ursula/Simon

Report forthcoming via email. Ursula did ultimately attend, but did not provide Simon with report.

7:45 old business

Fundraising and events

- 1) Valentine’s dance, huge success. Estimated ~200 people attended.

Discussion of how to corral kids who were going out onto the playground, and around school grounds without adequate supervision. Jamie suggests we set up a dedicated ‘quiet / cool down / decompression’ space in the court yard. Likewise, parents telling kids to meet them in the back lot is a liability. In future, emphasize pick-up from court yard, not going out to people’s cars.

Other fundraisers:

Purdy’s is live; promotional info to be generated by Tamara

Growing smiles (mums) for Mother’s Day.

Yearbook

DL for ordering is March 6

We are sitting at 27 year books below minimum order, must push for more orders.

8 new business

- 1) Lantern festival – tamara

Proposed date: Sat May 27 – Tamara needs to book fields with facility

- 2) End of school dance in June
- 3) Hot lunch would like a utility cart to move trays for hot lunch to classrooms.\$250.

Motion to allocate max \$250 for purchase of cart, brought by Nicole, 2nd by Kim.

Jamie to confirm there is nothing suitable on site before purchase.

- 4) Popcorn moving wed 22 instead of 23 just for that week. 100 and pink shirt day

8:05 – meeting adjourned. (Not sure who brought motion to adjourn)